Abdul Rehman

From: VIPUL SHAH <vipulshah@aceeqptpl.net>

Sent: 03 July 2024 15:54

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; Amit Tiwari
Subject: Re: Copper Chimney - Bandra

Attachments: 060REV TRAVELFOODS SERVICES - COPPER CHIMNEY BANDRA.pdf

DEAR SIR,
Greetings of the day from Ace Process Equipment Private Limited!

Please find attached the revised offer for your requirement of Kitchen Equjpment for Copper Chimney, Bandra.

REGARDS

VIPUL SHAH

ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD.

(ISO 9001-2015 CERTIFIED)

168-D, Oshiwara Ind. Estate, Opp. Goregaon Bus Depot,
Link Rd., Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 104,
Maharashtra, India



Tel: +91-22-4021 4852, Fax: +91-22-4021 4853
Cell/WhatsApp: +919920627302

Email: aceeqgptpl@gmail .com, vipulshah@aceeqgpitpl.net

Website: http://www.aceeqgpt.com - Under construction

"This communication contains information that is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is for
the exclusive use of the intended recipient/s. If you are not the intended recipient of this mail, please
delete it immediately and notify the sender at +91 22 40214852 or return an e-mail confirming such
deletion. Any use, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this electronic mail except by its intended
recipient may be unlawful. ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD. has scanned this email for viruses but
does not accept any responsibility once this email has been transmitted."”

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 01 July 2024 13:25

To: VIPUL SHAH <vipulshah@aceeqptpl.net>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Copper Chimney - Bandra

Dear Vipul,

PFA revised BOQ for fabrication. Please share revised quote



Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: VIPUL SHAH <vipulshah@aceeqptpl.net>
Sent: 01 July 2024 11:25
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; amit.trivedi@copperchimney.in
Subject: Re: Copper Chimney - Bandra

DEAR SIR,
Greetings of the day from Ace Process Equipment Private Limited!

As per our discussion pls kindly share the revised layout and BOQ for Copper Chimney, Bandra.

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

Email: aceegptpl@gmail .com, vipulshah@aceeqgptpl.net
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
recipient may be unfawful. ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD. has scanned this email for viruses but
does not accept any responsibility once this email has been transmitted."”

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 June 2024 15:41

To: VIPUL SHAH <vipulshah@aceeqptpl.net>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Copper Chimney - Bandra

Dear Vipul Ji,

PFB equipment target rates. Request you to kindly share your no regret price at the earliest.



Ace Target
EQP
No Item Name Dimension QTY | Category Rate Amount | Rate Amount
DK - . . N N
o1 Skewer Hanging Rod with dripping tray 750 x 100 1 Fabrication 3040 3040 | 1,500.00 1500
DK - | Tandoor Side Table with Granite Top .
. 400 x 850 x 1000 1 Fabrication
02 And Angles for Keeping 1/1 G/N Pan 16555 16555 | 11,500.00 11500
DK- | Tandoor Side Table with Granite Top .
400 x 850 x 1000 1 Fabricat
04 | And Angles for Keeping 1/1 G/N Pan XX aprication | yesss | 16555 | 11,500.00 | 11500
DK - . . - N
06 Skewer Hanging Rod with driping tray 750 x 100 1 Fabrication 3040 3040 1,500.00 1500
DK - Work Table With Cross Bracing , ( No
09 Shelves, Space to be kept empty for Atta | 800 x 850 x 838 + 62 1 Fabrication
Maida Bins) 16555 16555 | 10,450.00 10450
DK - . . N
10 Atta - Maida Bin on Wheels 450 x 450 x 700 1 Fabrication 25075 25025 | 10,580.00 10580
DK - e . . N
11 Roomali Sigri ( Tawa to be Heavy Duty ) 500 Dia x 228 Height 1 Fabrication 12705 12705 | 11,550.00 11550
DK - . N
14 Work Table With 2 U/S 800 x 440 x 838 + 62 1 Fabrication 25550 25550 | 13,500.00 13500
DK - . . N
15 Atta - Maida Bin on Wheels 450 x 450 x 700 1 Fabrication 25075 25025 | 10,580.00 10580
DK - Work Table With Cross Bracing , ( No
16 Shelves, Space to be kept empty for Atta 1600 x 600 x 838 + 62 1 Fabrication
Maida Bins) 33110 33110 | 20,000.00 20000
DK - —
17 Wall Shelfs 600 x 300 2 Fabrication 3065 6130 1,950.00 3900
DK - . N
19 Work Table With 2 U/S 875 x 700 x 838 + 150 1 Fabrication 97945 27945 | 13,000.00 13000
DK- | Work Table with Sink on LHS and Part 2
800 x 700 x 838 + 150 1 Fabricati
22 | U/sand Two OHs XIOOxese aprication | »3g00 | 23800 | 13,000.00 | 13000
DK - —
73 Wall Shelfs 800 x 300 2 Fabrication 4085 3170 2.450.00 4900
MK - —
o1 SS Rack for Crockery 900 x 250 x 1800 1 Fabrication 21795 21795 | 19,000.00 19000
MK - —
02 SS Rack for Crockery 900 x 250 x 1800 1 Fabrication 21795 21795 | 19,000.00 19000
MK - . N
04 Work Table With 2 U/S 450 x 700 x 838 + 150 1 Fabrication 13750 13750 | 11,950.00 11950




Pick Up Counter With Hot case Below

MK - and Bain Marie on RHS and 3 OHS with 1350x700x 838 +450 +300 + Fabrication
07 . 250
Top Shelf Enclosed on 3 Sides 72575 72575 | 65,000.00 65000
MK - | Plate Ciounter - With 2 U/S and Covered 800 x 450 x 800 Fabrication
09 on 3 Sides 15895 15895 | 15,895.00 15895
MK - | Plate Counter - With 2 U/S and Covered L
10 | on 3 Sides 1040x 450 x 800 Fabrication | 0665 | 20665 | 20,665.00 | 20665
MK - | Plate Ciounter - With 2 U/S and Covered 750 x 450 x 800 Fabrication
11 on 3 Sides 14905 14905 | 14,905.00 14905
MK - . .
12 Work Table With 2 U/S 330 x 840 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 13750 13750 | 11,000.00 11000
MK - | Three Burner Range With Plain Back S
14 Table for Keeping Basic Gravies and 1 U/S 1550x 840 x 838 + 150 Fabrication
57565 57565 | 35,000.00 35000
MK - . ..
15 Condiment Trolley 375 x 575 x 700 Fabrication 16120 16120 | 9,200.00 9200
MK - . N
16 Work Table With 2 U/S 300 x 840 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 13750 13750 | 11,000.00 11000
MK - . N
17 Two Burner Range With One U/S 1015 x 840 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 41800 41800 | 26,000.00 26000
MK - . .
18 Work Table With 2 U/S 300 x 840 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 13750 13750 | 11,000.00 11000
MK - | G/ N pan Rack To Accaomodate 1/2 G/N L
19 | Pans 2885x325 Fabrication | | cccs | 16555 | 555000 | 5550
MK - . . . N
21 Single Sink Unit 425 x 763 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 18840 18840 | 11,000.00 11000
MK - . N
23 Work Table With 2 U/S 300 x 763 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 10450 10450 | 10,450.00 10450
MK - | Table For Keeping Combi - Oven With Fabrication
25 Arrangements for Keeping Trays 900 x 850 x 850 35750 35750 | 15,000.00 15000
MK - Fabrication
29 Wall Shelf 1800 x 300 9190 9190 | 5,950.00 5950
MK - . .
33 Side Table 200 x 762 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 6435 6435 6,435.00 6435
MK - . ..
34 Twin Basket Deep Fat Fryer 625 x 762 x 838 + 150 Fabrication 40150 40150 | 26,000.00 26000
MK~ Fabrication
36 Onion - Potato Bin on Wheels 450 x 600 x 838 29150 29150 | 15,000.00 15000
MK - N
37 Veg Crate rack Trolley 450 x 600 x 1800 Fabrication 17325 17325 | 15,750.00 15750
MK - .
. . Fabrication
38 Bain Marie on Wheels ( For Staff Food ) 700 x 475 x 850 17325 17325 | 17,325.00 17325




MK - . . . N

39 Soiled Linen Dispose Trolley 450 x 450 x 700 1 Fabrication 9625 9625 5.520.00 5520
MK - . .

a1 Hand Sink 500 x 500 x 250 MM Deep 1 Fabrication 26950 26950 | 10,000.00 10000
DW- . . .

o1 Wiping Table With 2 U/S 900 x 450 x 850 1 | Fabrication 28745 28745 | 15,000.00 15000
DW- | Soiled Dish Receiving Table With Garbage .

02 | Chute and Glass Rack Shelf 1500 x 750 x (850 +150 ) + 450 1| Fabrication | 50516 | 33215 | 27,850.00 | 27850
DW- . . . N

03 Pre Rinse Two Sink Unit 1200 x 740 x 850 + 150 1 Fabrication 26395 26395 | 22,500.00 22500
DW - . . N

06 Unloading Table With 2 Under shelves 1180 x 740 x 850 + 150 1 Fabrication 18170 18170 | 16,520.00 16520
DW - . .

07 Pulveriser 50 KG. TO 60 KG. / HR. 1 Fabrication 38115 38115 | 15,000.00 15000
DW - . .

08 Pot Sink 1000 x 700 x 800 + 100 1 Fabrication 20960 20960 | 17,950.00 17950
DW - .

10 Pot Rack - 4 Shelves 750 x 600 x 1800 1 Fabrication 25340 25340 | 12,540.00 12540
DW - .

11 Pot Rack - 4 Shelves 750 x 600 x 1800 1 Fabrication 25340 25340 | 12,540.00 12540
ST -08 | Wall Shelf 900 x 300 2 Fabrication | 4595 9190 | 2,920.00 5840
ST-09 | Wall Shelf 900 x 300 12 | Fabrication | 4595 55140 | 2,920.00 35040

DG - . . .
01 SS Drain Grating 300 x 300 x 25 1 Fabrication 3425 3425 2 790.00 2790
DG - . . .
02 SS Drain Grating 1100 x 250 x 25 1 Fabrication 12570 12570 | 12,250.00 12250
EX - Vapour Canopy - For Dish Washing .
. 900 x 900 x 500 1 Fabricat
07 | Machine XSIRX aprication | 359110 | 35110 | 23,050.00 | 23050
BR - Single Sink With Speed Rail 600 x 600 + 100 x 850 + 50 1 Fabrication
03 g P 25375 | 25375 | 13,380.00 | 13380
BR - N
. . Fabrication
04 Work Table With Cross Bracing 1425 x 600 x 850 + 50 1 19170 19170 | 17,540.00 17540
1195325 800845

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

E | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




From: VIPUL SHAH <vipulshah@aceeqgptpl.net>

Sent: 17 June 2024 09:57

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

I am sharing with you the offer for your Copper Chimney Bandra project requirement.
I have given two separate guotes one with refrigeration and one without refrigeration.

Ifyou have any questions, feel free to reach out or email me.

REGARDS

VIPUL SHAH
ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD.
(1ISO 9001-2015 CERTIFIED)



168-D, Oshiwara Ind. Estate, Opp. Goregaon Bus Depot,
Link Rd., Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 104,
Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91-22-4021 4852, Fax: +91-22-4021 4853
Cell/WhatsApp: +919920627302

Email: aceegptpl@gmail .com, vipulshah@aceeqgpitpl.net
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

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehnman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 14 June 2024 16:59

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Copper Chimney - Bandra




Dear Partners,
We are coming up with Copper Chimney Outlet in Bandra.
Request you to kindly share the quote for the same latest by tomorrow EOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.
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